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Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Fwd: Hollywood Center Millennium - 
10 messages

Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 1:27 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

FYI. 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <slow.andsteady@mail.com> 
Date: Tue, Mar 16, 2021 at 1:09 PM 
Subject: Hollywood Center Millennium - 
To: <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org> 

Hi Mindy.

Can you please provide an update as to the trenching the City asked Millennium to do at specific sections of the project site?
 
Thank you for your response.
 

--  

Mindy Nguyen
Pronouns: She, Hers, Her
City Planner 
Los Angeles City Planning
201 North Figueroa Street, 4th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
C: (213) 847-3674 

               

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 12:44 PM
To: milena.zasadzien@lacity.org

Hello.
[Quoted text hidden]

Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> Wed, Mar 17, 2021 at 4:42 PM
To: slow.andsteady@mail.com

Hi, 
The City's LADBS Grading Division will be working with the applicant on an appropriate trenching plan. Once trenching
and an updated Geotechnical Investigation is reviewed and approved by the LADBS Grading Division, then the updated
information will be provided to the Planning Department for consideration in the environmental documents.
Best regards,
Milena
[Quoted text hidden]
--  

Milena Zasadzien
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Senior City Planner 
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
c: 213.847.3636 | Planning4LA.org
milena.zasadzien@lacity.org

               

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Thu, Mar 18, 2021 at 12:44 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Hi.
 
Thank you for your response.
 
You said below:  "Once trenching and an updated Geotechnical Investigation is reviewed and approved by the LADBS Grading
Division"
Interesting that there is an automatic assumption it will be approved.
 
Please include this communication in the administrative record.
 
Thanks.
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 at 4:42 PM
From: "Milena Zasadzien" <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
To: slow.andsteady@mail.com 
Subject: Re: Fw: Hollywood Center Millennium -

[Quoted text hidden]

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 1:05 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Miss Zasadzien:
 
Will the trenching happen this month?  Next month?  
Can you please tell me how many locations on the properties will be trenched?
 
Thank you for your response.
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 at 4:42 PM
From: "Milena Zasadzien" <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> 
To: slow.andsteady@mail.com 
Subject: Re: Fw: Hollywood Center Millennium -

[Quoted text hidden]

Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM
To: slow.andsteady@mail.com
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Hi,

Once trenching and an updated Geotechnical Investigation is reviewed and approved by the LADBS Grading Division,
then the updated information will be provided to the Planning Department for consideration in the environmental
documents. 
If the LADBS Grading Division does not approve the Geotechnical Report, then it must be revised according to
appropriate standards, otherwise it will not be considered by the Planning Department for consideration in the
environmental documents.

Best regards,
Milena
[Quoted text hidden]

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 1:37 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Hi.
 
Can you please adfvise as to when the trenching will happen and on what specific areas ?
 
Thank you.
 

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Fri, Mar 19, 2021 at 4:22 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Miss Zasadzien:
 
The information requested is not classified.
 
Please let me know when the trenching work is to take place and please let me know the locations.
 
I appreciate your response.
 
 
 
 

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

slow.andsteady@mail.com <slow.andsteady@mail.com> Mon, Mar 22, 2021 at 12:06 PM
To: Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Good afternoon Ms. Zasadzien.
 
Can you please adfvise as to when the trenching will happen and on what specific areas ?
 
Thank you.
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Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 at 1:19 PM
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org> Mon, Mar 22, 2021 at 12:41 PM
To: slow.andsteady@mail.com

Hi, 
As previously mentioned in the previous two emails, the LADBS Grading Division is the department who will review
trenching work.
Your emails have been received and will be included in the administrative record. 
Best regards, 
Milena
[Quoted text hidden]


